kkc & associates llp

chartered accountants
(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

Independent Auditor’s Report
To

The Members of

P. M. Electro-Auto Private Limited

Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of P. M. Electro-Auto
Private Limited (“the Holding Company” or “the Parent” or "the Company”) and its subsidiary (the
parent and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), which com prise the consolidated
balance sheet as at 31 March 2022 and the consolidated statement of profit and loss(including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (“the
Consolidated Financial Statements”).

2. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of report of other auditor on separate financial statements of such
subsidiary, as was audited by the other auditor, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at 31 March 2022, and its consolidated profit and
other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for
the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SAs”) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group, in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act, and the rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained along with the
consideration of audit reports of the other auditors referred to in the “Other Matters” paragraph
below is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Key Audit Matters

4. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current year. We have determined that
there is no key audit matter to be communicated in our report.

Other Information

5. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s annual report but does
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not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Other
Information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

6. Ouropinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

7. Inconnection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed and based
on the work done / audit report of other auditors, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

8. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these Consolidated Financial Statements, that give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of
affairs, consolidated profit and loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in
equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) specified under
section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation
of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

9. In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
company included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each company to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Group
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

10. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

11. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

12. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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12.1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

12.2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

12.3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

12.4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

12.5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

12.6. Obtainsufficientappropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial
Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the Consolidated
Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

13. We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

14. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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15. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current
year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

16. We did not audit the financial statements of PMEA Solar system, subsidiary, a, whose financial
statements reflect total assets (before Consolidation adjustment) of Rs. 10,739.95 Lakhs as at 31
March 2022, total revenues (before Consolidation adjustment) of Rs. 3,807.02 Lakhs and net cash
flows amounting to Rs. 1373.33 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
Consolidated Financial Statements. These financial statements have been audited by another
auditor whose report dated October 22, 2022 under IGAAP and Special purpose audit report for fit
for consolidation dated December 30, 2022 has been furnished to us by the management and our
opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and our report in terms of section 143(3) of the
Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other
auditors.

17. The comparative financial information of the group for the year ended March 31,2021 Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2021 included in these Ind AS consolidated financial statements, are based on the
previously issued statutory consolidated financial statements audited by Phatak Joshi & Co
Chartered Accountants (predecessor auditor), whose report dated November 5, 2021 expressed an
unmodified opinion on those consolidated financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in
the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been
audited by us. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

18. Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

19. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of audit reports
of the other auditors on separate financial statements of such subsidiaries, as were audited by other
auditors and audit report of one of the joint auditors of the Parent, as noted in the ‘Other Matters’
paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

19.1 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements.

19.2 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

19.3 The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including
other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
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relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

19.4 In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

195 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31 March 2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, incorporated
in India, none of the directors of the Group companies, incorporated in India are disqualified
as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

19.6 With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary company, incorporated in India
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B,

19.7 All the companies that are part of the Group are private Companies, Accordingly, the
requirements prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 of the Act do not apply.

20. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of audit reports of the
other auditors on separate financial statements of such subsidiary, as noted in the ‘Other Matters’
paragraph:

20.1 The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations as at 31
March 2022 on the consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer Note 44 to the
consolidated financial statements.

202 Provision has been made in the Consolidated Financial Statements, as required under the
applicable law or Ind AS, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts - Refer Note 50 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in
respect of such items as it relates to the Group.

20.3 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies.

20.4 The management has represented that no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Holding Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries. Based on reasonable audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our
notice that such representation contains any material misstatement.

20.5 The management has represented that no funds have been received by the Holding Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
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any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Based on
reasonable audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our notice that such
representation contains any material misstatement.

20.6 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the dividend
declared and / or paid during the year the Group isin compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

21. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (the “CARQ”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11)
of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information and explanations
given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and based on our
consideration of CARO report issued by the respective auditor of the Company'’s such subsidiaries
as referred to in paragraph 16 above, we report that there the qualifications or adverse remarks
in these CARO reports are mentioned in ‘Annexure A’ below.

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

Firm Registration Number: 105146W/W100621

Pvehe ek
Divesh B Shah
Partner

ICAl Membership No: 168237
UDIN: 22168237BGOSXT1344

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30" December 2022
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the
P. M. Electro-Auto Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Referred to in paragraph 21 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are qualifications

or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 reports
of the companies incorporated in India and included in the consolidated financial statements and the
details of qualifications/adverse remarks, are as under

E. Name CIN Holding Clause
no Company/subsidiary/ number of
Associate/ Joint Venture the CARO
report which
is qualified or
adverse
1. P.M.ElectroAuto | U29219MH2006PTC161285 | Holding Company Clause ii. (b)
Pvt Ltd.
For KKC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)
Firm Registration Number - 105146W/W-100621

cp'w &.SS”"‘L

Divesh B Shah

Partner

ICAl Membership No. 168237
UDIN: 22168237BG0OSXT1344
Place: Mumbai

Dated: 30" December 2022
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the
P. M. Electro-Auto Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022

Referred to in paragraph “19.6” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements
under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Qualified Opinion

1. Inconjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of P. M. Electro-Auto Private
Limited as of and for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the internal financial controls
with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements of P. M. Electro-Auto Private Limited (“the
Holding Company”) and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of
that date.

2. According to the information and explanation given to us, the following material weakness has been
identified in the operating effectiveness of the Holding Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting as at 31 March, 2022:

a) The Holding Company’s internal financial controls over inventory management could not be
verified since the Holding Company maintains its inventory records through manual records,
which gets continuously updated with the movement of the stock and there are no controls
present that enable the Holding Company to maintain an audit trail for the same for our
verification. Based on the above, in the absence of demonstration of controls for Inventory
management, we are unable to comment whether the controls for Inventory management were
operating effectively or not.

3. A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the company's annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

4. The Holding Company has framed process document and risk control matrix for certain key
processes relating to internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. In our opinion,
considering the internal control with reference to financial statements, criteria established by the
Holding Company and the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI and to justify
existence and operative effectiveness of the said controls, the Holding Company need to strengthen
the documentation of identified risk & controls to make it commensurate with the size of the Holding
Company and nature of its business.

5 We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 31 March 2022 financial statements of the
Holding Company, and this material weakness does not affect our opinion on the Consolidated
financial statements of the Company.

Management’s responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

6. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, which are
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
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controls with reference to consolidated financial statements based on the internal controls over
financial reporting criteria established by the respective companies considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s responsibility

7. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, which are
companies incorporated in India, internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing (“SA”), prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial
Statements. Those SAs and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

8. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of the internal controls
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

9. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the ‘Other Matters’ paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference
to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to the
Consolidated Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated Financial
Statements

11. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Other Matters

12. Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Acton the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal financial controls system with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements in
so far as it relates to One subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in India, is based
on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
incorporated in India.

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

Firm Registration Number - 105146W/W-100621

Gyt ed—6 E‘L*J“'

Divesh B Shah (7

Partner f( % Chartered
ICAI Membership No. 168237 e g

UDIN: 22168237BGOSXT1344 \*

Place: Mumbai N X A

Dated: 30" December 2022
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P.M.Electro-Aute Private Limited
CIN ND: UZ9219MH2006PTC161285
Consolldated Balunce Sheet os at 315t March, 2022

¥ in lakhs
[ Note Amount As at Amount As at
i Number | 31032022 31.03:2001
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Praperty Plant and Equipment i 1004877 4,910.68
Capital Work in Progress ] 11697 1.432.96
Right of Use Assets 3 1,231.58 1,10830
Other intangible Assets F B73 1052
intangible Assets under Develnpment ? 12.00 5.00
Financial Assats [ |
IFvEstmEnts 4 0.30 | an
Other Financial Assets 5 B37.04 595.60
Beferred Tax Assets [Net) 6 16712 12151
Qther Non-Current Assets 7 144,67 510.51
Total Non-Current Assets 12,775.18 9,696.79
Current Assets
Inventaries ] 10,233:320 5,423.22
Financial Assets
IAvestments L] 50054 .
Trade Receivables 13 5,490, 74 503890
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 3,91543 609.89
Bank Balances other than Cash and Casn equivaient 12 3,788.45 | 148333
Loans 13 135.53 96.04 i
Other Fimancial Assets 14 2,363.38 1,178.49
Other Current Assets 15 2,609.78 3,016.64
Total Current Assets 29,037.03 15,848.45
Total Assets ' | 4181321 25,543.28
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY | |
Equity Share Capita! | 16 1,124 08 ! 1,124.08
Other Equity 1 10,264.44 | 553579
Non controlling interest 21380
LIABILITIES |
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities |
Borrowings l 16 5,538 b1 1.993.64
Lease Liabilithes | 19 B45.10 TRE 45
Other Financial Liabiities 0 117 1931
Provisians ‘ 1 34279 290,02
Other Non Current Liabilities | bl 595 8.33
Totat Non-Current Liabilities i 6,753.64 3,009.76
Current Liabilities |
Financlal Liabélities 1
Borrowings | 13 12, 726.82 5.754.13
Lease Liabilities == 32973 294.92
Trade Payables
 Total Outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enter, 5 1.607.07 1,191.38
. Total Outstanding dues of Other than Micra, Small and D‘ £,099.15
Medium Enterprises | - 6,558.55
Othar Financial Liabilities | 26 7384 T65.27
(Other Current Liabilities e 146935 534.02
Provisions | 3 27118 1104
Current Tax Liabilities [Net) At i 535,86 44545
Total Current Liabilities | = __11_5?9._@;.1 . AssEmaG
Total Equity and Labilities e e ) 4181221 | 25,583.28
| |
Significant Accounting Policies i 1 :
The accomparying nates form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
In terms of our report attached.
For KNC & Associates LLP For and an behall of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants P.M Electro- Private Limited .
{farmerly Khimjl Kunverji & Co LLP)
Firm hegisteration Number: 105146W/ W100621 oL
v
T"“MM Samir P Sanghvi Kapil P. Sanghwi
Divesh & Shah Director Directar
Partner DIN: 00158441 DIN No : 0180138

Membership Ne. 168237

iheel Talesra -
Company Secretary
Membennin No ABATTE

Place : Mumbal
Date :30:12-2022




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO: U29219MH2006PTC161285
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

Tin Lakhs
r otiiiaes Note | For the year ended 31| For the year ended
Number 03-2022 31-03-2021
Revenue from Operations 30 54,163.43 34,904 48
Other Income 31 4,706.86 1,189.95
TOTAL INCOME (1} 58,870.29 36,094.43
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed i2 40,304.44 22,631.92
Purchase of Stock in Trade 33 39 B
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods, Stack-in-Trade and Waork-in-
Progress 34 (3,998.09) (562.17)
Employee Benefits Expense 35 3,901.92 2,514.12
Finance Costs 36 1,701.14 1,146.08
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 7 1,707.57 1,214.05
Other Expenses ) 38 9,271.86 6,602.44
TOTAL EXPENSE {I1} 52,892.76 33,546.45
1il. Profit before Exceptional Items and
Tax Expense (1)-{1) 5,977.52 2,548.00
v, En:eEh'onal Items
V. Profit before Tax Expense Lim)={1v) 5,977.52 2,548.00
Tax Expense 0
i}y Current Tax 1,402.83 648,98
ii) Short / (Excess) Tax Provision related to prior years (39.35)
jii) Deferred Tax Charge J(Credit) [145.58) {85.56
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE (V1] 1,257.25 514.08
VIl Profit for the year (V)-{(V1) | 4,720.28 2,033.92
Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) ems that will not be reclassified to Prafit or Loss - Remeasurement Gain
/ (Loss) on defined benefit plan 10.55 -0.06
(i} Income Tax Relating te Items that will not be reclassified 1@ Profit or Loss (2.14) 0.01
Total Other Comprehensive Incame (VI 1) B.41 {0.05
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (W) + (Vi) 4,728.68 2,033.86
Earning per equity share in X {Face Value per Share Rs 100 each) 46
Basic (in %) 41.99 18.09
Diluted (in %) 4199 18.09
significant Accounting Policies L
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
in terms of our report attached.
For KKC & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)
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P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow

¥ in lakhs
e

—
/. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 5977.52 2,548.00
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amartisation Expenses 1,70757 1,72441
Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment 5893 49.05
Interest paid 1,702.96 L1357
Provision for Doubtiul Debts 0.26 21.46
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Difference 1393.95) {333.58)
Gain on fair valuation of invesiments through Profit and loss 0.54) .
Impairment on PPE 2038 -
[Profit)/Loss an sale of Fixed Assets (1,490.57) (2.36)
[Profit)/Loss on sale of investments 836 255
Dperating Prafit before Working Capital Changes 7,590.51 4,651.14
| Adjustments for:
Inventories (4,809 61) 334.58
Trade & Other Receivables (1,379.82) 11,550.24
Trade Payables and Other Liabilities 6,615 66 599,73
Cash Generated from Operations B,016.74 4,135.19
Taxes paid [net] {:LSOB.!‘nJl [358.61)
Net Cash Flow from Qaerating Activities (A) 6,707.84 3,736.57
by b ]
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of [ixed Assets (4,553 63) [4,338.01)
Sale of Fixed Assets 168251 8159
Investment in Subsidsary & Others |213.39)] -
Investment in Cther Bank Deposit {2,548 .56) (394.25)
Investment in Mutual Fund {500.00) -
Inter Corporate deposit (fiven)/repaid by Subsidiary -
Deposit & Loans to Other parties (88.65) 78.21
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities [B) 549.73 (4,572.46)
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings (Net) 2,107.66 577.27
Proceeds fram Shart Term Borrowings (Net) 313089 1,781.96
Interest Paid on Lease Liabihfies [{35.80) {17.57)
Repaymant of Principal towards Leass Liabilities [259.12) (156 33)
Interest paid 1,695.81) {1.107.78)
Issue Of Share Capital 213.80
i Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 3,247.83 1,281.36
D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 3,305.53 455,48
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 509.89 154 41
| Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 391543 503.89
|__Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,305.53 455.48

Notes :
1 The previous year s figures have been regrauped wherever necessary.

7 The above Cash Flow Statemet has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" set aut in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS) - 7 on Statement of Cash Flow.
3, Cash and Cash equivalents co of on hand and with

Cash on hand
Balances held with Banks Accounts

The accompanying nates form an integral part of the Ci Financial

In verms of our report attached.

For KKC & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants P.M.Electro-Auto i =~

{farmerly Xhimji Kunverji & Co LLP)
Firm Aegisteration Number: 105146W,/ W100621
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A. Equity Share Capital

For the Year ended March 31, 2022

P.M. Electro- Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219M H2006PTC161285
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Eq uity

% in lacs
~ | Changesin Equity Share Capital during the Year Balance asat 31-03-2022
1,124,08 | . 1,124.08
For the Year ended March 31, 2021
% in lacs
Balance as at April 01, 2020 ] Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Year Balance as at 31-03-2021 J
112408 | PN, 1,124.08
8. Other Equity
For the Year ended March 31, 2022
% in lacs
T e Reserves & Surplus - S
Particulars etained Total Other Equity
anll Securities Premium General Reserves i I Cot
£ Earnings
Balance as at April 01, 2021 | 126.13 1,678.43 3,731.24 5,535.80
Profit for the year | - 4,720.28 4,720.28
Other Comprehensive income / (Loss) for
the year | .
Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on defined 1 :
banef plan B4l 8.41
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss] for ) = 4,728.68 4728.68
the year
Balance as at March 31, 2022 | 126.13 1,678.43 8,459.92 10,264.49
B. Other Equity
For the Year ended March 31, 2021
Tin lacs

Attributable to owners of the parent

Reserves & Surplus ~Yotal Other Equity |
Particulars Securities Premium General Reserves R.'hm“ mmwﬁm“
Balance as at April 01, 2020 126.12 1,678.43 1,697.38 3,501.93
Profit for the year 2,033.51 2,033.91
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for 3
the year |
Rermeasurement Gain 7 (Loas) on defined |
benefit plan B =5 MO ooy W= T {0.05) {0.05)
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for | A 2,033.86 2,033.86
the year |
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1 126.12 1,678.43 3,731.24 5,535.79

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our attached report on even date
For KKC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

(formerly known as Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP]

Firm Registration Number : 105146W/W1000621

Toiwe byl

Divesh B Shah
Partner
Membership No. 168237

Place : Mumbai
Date :30-12-2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited

Dpttls . Yo

Kapll P. Sanghvi

Samir P. Sanghvi
Director
DIN No : 00198441
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Company Secretary
Membership No.A64033

Director
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P.M. ELECTRO-AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U29219MH2006PTC161285

1. Corporate information
P.M. Electro Auto Private Limited (the company) is a Private company domiciled in India. The
company is engaged in the manufacturing and selling of steel based products. The company is
having 5 types of business verticles such as Furniture, Automobile Components, Lighting solutions
& panel boards, Switch Boards & Control Panels and Solar mounting structures. The P.M. group is
in existence since 1992 & It was formed as private limited company in 2006.

Company has wholly owned subsidiary company which is engaged in manufactring of Torque
Tubes which is a critical part of solar mounting structures. At a group level the company operates
through 11 manufacturing set ups in Maharashtra & Gujarat.

Company is carrying out both domestic as well as exports sales. It also imports raw materials &
capital goods.

Basis of preparation:

Basis of Preparation and Compliance with Ind As:

The Company has prepared the financial statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31 March 2022, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and the
statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
"financial statements"). The financial statements are approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company at their meeting held on 30" December, 2022.

Basis of Measurement:

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under the historical
cost basis except for the following —

» Certain financial assets and liabilities have been measured at fair value (refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments); and

* Defined benefit plans — measured using actuarial valuation.

The financial statements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and
measurement basis summarised below. These were used throughout all periods presented in
the financial statements, except where the Company has applied certain accounting policies
and exemptions upon transition to Ind AS.

Functional and presentational currency:

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian Rupees has been
rounded to the nearest lacs with two decimals.

Operating Cycle:

Based on the nature of products/activities of the Company and the normal time between
acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has
determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and
liabilities as current and non-current.

Classification of Assets and Liabilities into Current/ Non- Current:




The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Current/
Non-Current classification of its Assets and Liabilities.
For the purpose of Balance Sheet, an asset is classified as current if:

a. It is expected to be realised, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal

operating cycle; or

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

It is expected to realise the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d. The asset is a cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used
to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

n o

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current if:

a. Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle; or

b. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

c. ltis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d. The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could result
in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments at the option of the counterparty does
not affect this classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Critical estimates and judgements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind As requires management to
make estimates, assumptions and exercise judgement in applying the accounting policies that
affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the
date of financial statements and the reported amount of income and expenses during the
year.

The management believes that these estimates are prudent and reasonable and are based
upon the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions. Actual results could
differ from these estimates and differences between actual results and estimates are
recognised in the periods in which the results are known or materialised.

Below is an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions
turning out to be different than those originally assessed.

* Useful lives of property, plant and equipment - Property, plant and equipment represent a
significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic
depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and
the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of
Company’s assets are determined by the management, based on those prescribed under
Schedule Il to the Act, at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at
each financial year end.

» Defined benefit obligation - The cost of post-employment benefits is determined using
actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount
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rates, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the long term nature of these plans,
such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty. The assumptions used are disclosed in
Note 45 to these financial statements.

* Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair
value of financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves
developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price
the instrument.

* Impairment of assets — In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable
amounts of each asset (in case of non-financial assets) based on expected future cash flows
and uses an interest rate to discount them. Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions
about future cash flows and the determination of a suitable discount rate.

* Income tax - Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income tax,
including the amount expected to be paid or recovered in connection with uncertain tax
positions.

* Provisions - Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding
retirement obligation and compensated expenses) are not discounted to its present value and
are determined based on the best estimate required to settle obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates

c. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset
to its working condition for the intended use and initial estimate of decommissioning,
restoring and similar liabilities. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at
the purchase price. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment.
When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

Items of stores and spares that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are
capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Otherwise, such items are classified
as inventories.

The company adjusts exchange differences arising on translation/ settlement of long-term
foreign currency monetary items pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset to the
cost of the asset and depreciates the same over the remaining life of the asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

d. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment




Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is the systematic allocation of the depreciable
amount over its useful life and is provided on a WDV basis over such useful lives as prescribed
in Schedule Il to the act or as per technical assessment conducted by the Management.
Freehold land with indefinite life is not depreciated.

Depreciable amount of PPE is the cost of PPE less its estimated residual value. The useful life
of PPE is the period over which PPE is expected to be available for use by the Company.

Depreciation method, useful life and residual value are reviewed periodically and, when
necessary, revised. No further charge is provided in respect of assets that are fully written
down but still in use.

Intangible assets and ammortisation:

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.

Intangible assets are amortized on a WDV basis over the estimated useful economic life. The
company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not
exceed 5 years from the date when the asset is available for use. If the persuasive evidence
exists to the affect that useful life of an intangible asset exceeds five years, the company
amortizes the intangible asset over the best estimate of its useful life.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Impairment of property, plant and equipments and intangible assets

The carrying amount of the non- financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if
there is any indication based on internal/ external factors. An impairment loss is recognised
whenever the carrying amount of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount of the assets (or where applicable, that of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs) is estimated to be higher of its net selling price
and its value in use. Impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
indication exists, the company estimates the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable
amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change
in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the
asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the
asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at the inception of the contract.
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether:




(i) the contract involves the use of identified asset;

(i) the Company has substantially all the economic benefits from the use of the asset through
the period of lease and;

(iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

Where the Company is the lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date. The ROU is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the
end of the lease term. The right of-use assets and lease liabilities include these options when
it is reasonably certain that the option will be exercised.

The ROU is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement
date to the end of the lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally,
the company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprises fixed payments,
including in-substance fixed payments, amounts expected to be payable under a residual
value guarantee and the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments is an optional renewal period if the company
is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option.

The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a
change in an index or rate,

When the |ease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the ROU or is recorded in Statement of Profit or Loss if the carrying amount
of the ROU has been reduced to zero.

Lease Liabilities have been presented in ‘Financial Liabilities’ and the ‘ROU’ have been
presented separately in the Balance Sheet. Lease payments have been classified as financing
activities in the Statement of Cash Flows.

Where the company is the lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating
leases.




The Company recognises lease payments received under operating leases as income on a
straight- line basis over the lease term.

Short- term leases:

The Company has elected not to recognise ROU and lease liabilities for short term leases that
have a lease term of 12 months or lower. The Company recognises the lease payments
associated with these leases as an expense over the lease term. The related cash flows are
classifed as Operating activities in the Statement of Cash Flows.

Borrowing costs:

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection
with the arrangement of borrowings.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period they occur.

Government grants:

Government grants relate to income under State Investment Promotion scheme linked with
GST payment and reimbursement of certain costs incurred, are recognised in the statement
of Profit and Loss in the period in which they become receivable.

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable insurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be received.

Financial Instruments:

A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets & financial liabilities
are recognised when the Company becomes party to contractual provisions of the relevant
instruments.

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities,
which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the financial assets or
financial liabilities.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets

® Financial assets carried at Amortised Cost:




A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if it is held within a
business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. In case of
financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost, any interest income, foreign
exchange gains or losses and impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

* Financial assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI):

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

* Financial assets at Fair Value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it
is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

For financial assets at FVTPL, net gains or losses, including any interest or dividend income,
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Liabilities:

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or ‘other financial
liabilities’

* Financial liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or
are designated upon initial recognition at FVTPL. Gains or losses, including interest expenses
on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of profit or loss.

» Other Financial liabilities:

Other Financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Impairment of Financial Assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those measured at fair value through
profit and loss (FVTPL).

In case of trade receivables, Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The application of
simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. The




Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix
on the basis of its historical credit loss experience.

For other assets, the Company uses 12-month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there
is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk lifetime ECL
is used.

Derecognition of Financial Instruments:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire or when it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies
for derecognition under Ind AS 109.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in OCl and accumulated in equity is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the Company's
Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability de-recognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Fair Value Measurement:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:




* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

Inventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are
not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are
expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, components and stores and spares
is determined on a weighted average basis.

Stores and spares which do not meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are
accounted as inventories.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal operating capacity. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.

Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of
purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition:
i. Revenue from Contract with customers

Revenue is recognized on the basis of approved contracts regarding the transfer of goods or
services to a customer for an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured at fair
value of consideration received or receivable taking into account the amount of discounts,
incentives, volume rebates and outgoing taxes on sales.

Revenues from management consulting are recognized over the period of the consulting as
and when services are rendered. The company collects GST on behalf of the government and,
therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the company. Hence, it is excluded from
revenue,

ii. Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying
amount on initial recognition.
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jii. Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder's right to receive
dividend is established by the reporting date.

Foreign currency transactions:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transactions. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are restated into
the functional currency using exchange rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet date. Gains and
losses arising on settlement and restatement of foreign currency denominated monetary
assets and liabilities are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Non- monetary
items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

Non-Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using exchange rate as at the date of initial transactions.

Earnings per share:

The Basic Earnings Per Share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax
for the year attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit/loss after tax for the year
attributable to the equity shareholders is divided by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year adjusted for the effects of all dilutive equity shares.

Employee benefit Expense:
Defined benefit plan:

The Company has defined benefit plan for post-employment benefits, for all employees in the
form of Gratuity. The Company’s liabilities under Payment of Gratuity Act are determined on
the basis of independent actuarial valuation. The liability in respect of gratuity is calculated
using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit
is expected to be derived from employees’ services.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset
ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected
immediately in the Balance Sheet with a charge or credit recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCl) in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in OCl is reflected
immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.
Past service cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of a plan
amendment. Interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period
to the net defined benefit liability or asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which
is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds.
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The defined benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the actual deficit
or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plan. Any surplus resulting from this calculation
is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from
the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Defined contribution plan:

Payments to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits in respect of provident
fund, for which both the employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a
specified percentage of the covered employees’ salary. The contributions as specified under
the law are made to the Government Provident Fund monthly.

Short-term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
annual leave in the period the related service is rendered. Liabilities recognised in respect of
short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Other long — term employee benefits:

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long — term employee benefits is the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior
periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Remeasurement is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

Entitlements to annual privilege leave are recognized when they accrue to employees.
Privilege leave can be availed or encashed subject to a restriction on the maximum number of
accumulation of leave. The Company determines the liability for such accumulated leaves
using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out at each
reporting date.

Income taxes:

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the
comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or equity.

Current Tax:

Current Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting
period in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act,

1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Deferred Tax:




t.

Deferred tax is recognised, on all temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax
base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied
to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability
on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and the deferred
tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. The carrying amount
of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period date and
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable.

Segment Reporting- Identification of segments

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from
which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly
reviewed by the company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) to make decisions for
which discrete financial information is available.

Based on the management approach as defined in Ind AS 108, the CODM evaluates the
Company’s performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance
indicators by business segments and geographicsegments,

Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are
treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in
dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as
bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.




If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of time value of money and, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date
and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made, is disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there
is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company.

Claims against the Company where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is
remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realization of income
is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised. A
contingent asset is disclosed, in financial statements, where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable,

Cash and cash equivalents:-

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other
current / short- term, highly liquid investments (original maturity of less than 3 months) that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting:

The Company enters into derivative financial contracts in the nature of forward currency
contracts with external parties to hedge its foreign currency risks relating to foreign currency
denominated financial liabilities/ financial assets measured at amortized cost. The Company
formally establishes a hedge relationship between such forward currency contracts (‘hedging
instrument’) and recognized financial liabilities/ financial assets (‘hedged item’) through a
formal documentation at the inception of the hedge relationship in line with the Company’s
Risk Management objective and strategy.

The hedge relationship so designated is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
principles prescribed for a fair value hedge under Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’.

Recognition and measurement of fair value hedge:

Hedging instrument is initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and is subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date.
Gain or loss arising from changes in the fair value of hedging instrument is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Hedging instrument is recognized as a financial asset in the
Balance Sheet if its fair value as at reporting date is positive as compared to carrying value and




as a financial liability if its fair value as at reporting date is negative as compared to carrying
value.

Hedged item (recognized financial liability/finacial asset) is initially recognized at fair value on
the date of entering into contractual obligation and is subsequently measured at amortized
cost. The hedging gain or loss on the hedged item is adjusted to the carrying value of the
hedged item as per the effective interest method and the corresponding effect is recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

. Segment Reporting: Identification of Segments:

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from
which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly
reviewed by the company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM") to make decisions for
which discrete financial information is available. Based on the management approach as
defined in Ind AS 108, the CODM evaluates the Company’'s performance and allocates
resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments and
geographic segments.
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P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
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Notes to the C
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ial Sta

in lakhs

(A
Air Conditioner 15.68 24,34 40,02 347 10.26 13.73 26.29
Computer 39.83 54.21 -0.14 93.89 14.45 22,95 -0.01 37.38 56.51
Electrical installation 7172 120.35 152.07 15.46 2592 41,38 150.69
Factory Premises 1,319,458 2,165.87 -15.47 3,469.89 117.11 179.98 -2.12 294.97 3,174.92
Office Premises 163.20 - 163.20 15.51 14.04 29.55 133.65
Factory Plot 380.73 101.92 -3.95 a78.70 . - - 478.70
Plant & machinery 1,990.15 1,034.85 -127.40 3,797.60 250.78 44624 -38.05 658.96 3,138.64
Waeigning Scale 18.57 30.65 49.21 3.14 4.19 7.33 41,88
Generator 22.48 6,60 19.08 4,25 435 B.60 20.48
Dies Tools Spares & Accessories 141.31 - 14131 28.76 26.86 55.62 85.69
Motar Car 59.50 114.24 173.74 -2.81 44.01 41.19 132.54
Office Equipment 30.98 3380 64,59 949 13.30 279 41,80
Furniture & Fixtures 7832 42531 503.64 12.24 57.54 69.78 433,86
Compressor & Accessories 4B.04 31.25 79.29 7.22 10.23 17.44 61.85
Factory Equipment 112.1% 34,80 -0.35 146,64 10,72 2047 -0.01 31.18 115.45
Material Handling Equipment 14199 160.76 -11.68 291.08 2373 29.76 -2.49 51.00 240.08
Stabilizer 6.72 7.10 13.82 095 178 273 11.09
Surface Treatment Equipment® 357.56 74146 -20.38 1,078.63 67.63 119.55 187.18 891.46
Sizing Equipment 3.16 .40 -0.61 4.95 D.59 0.54 -0.14 0.99 3.96
Metal Designing Equipment 75.29 : 75.29 15.14 12.09 27.23 48.06
Welding Equipment 106.05 113.27 219,33 19.41 16.85 36.26 183.07
Commercial Vehicle 4.26 4.75 .01 133 0.92 225 6.76
Temperary Shed - 2258 22,58 - 6.83 6.83 15.75
Dies & Toals 659.53 37241 1,031.94 317.51 388.81 T06.32 325.62
Salar Power - 24B.00 248.00 18.02 1802 2129.98
Total 5,846.75 6,850.72 -179.98 17.48 936.05 1,475.47 -42.82 2,368.71 10,048.77
Dther Intangible Assets
|B} |Computer Software 1402 107 = 15,09 a5 4,85 8.36 6.73
Total 14.02 1.07 e 15.08 !-_5_.1. 485 £ 8.36 6.73
Total Intangible Assets 14,02 1.07 . 15.08 3.51 4.85 - 8.36 6.73
(€] |Capital Work in Progress 226.97
(D) Intangible Assets under Development 12.00
Total Assets (A+8) 5,860.78 5,851.79 -179.98 12,432.57 939.56 1,480.32 -42.82 2,377.07 10,055.50

*in Current Financial year the Company has impaired surface Treating Equipment to the extent of its Recoverable Value




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Property, Plant and Equipment
% in lakhy
Gross Ilnctlﬁuﬁwﬂ Depreclation Het Block
: Partied Cpening Balance Deletion/ | Closing Balance Opening Depreciation on [ Clasing Balance
RN i a1 o0 Additiany Transtur] ason Balance ason | Deletion/ Transferf ¥ oo asen n-:-:n
01-0e-2000 Adjustment | 311032001 | 0104-2020 Adjustmant " 31032011
A |Tangible Assets
Adr Conditiones 1414 335 -181 1568 - <143 451 a7 1221
Camputar 0.78 1055 -2.50 983 ® -2.26 1671 1445 1538
Electrical Instaltation 4107 1465 . nmn - - 15.46 15.45 56.26
Factary Premises 1206.02 113.47 131948 . ok 11711 urnn 170237
Office Premisos 163,20 - - 163.20 1551 1551 147 68
Factory Plot 380,73 - . 380.73 . = 3 BT
Prant & machinery 1679.77 44651 -136.52 159015 -89.35 ELBE] 250.78 1,735.37
‘Weigning Scale 16,24 233 . 1857 3 S 334 1842
Generator B - .55 .48 -0.24 a.a3 415 1823
Dées Tools Spares & Arcessalones 141.17 o4 . PR} - .76 i 11255
Maotar Car 73.7% .61 -35.57 59.50 Rk 10.53 28 6131
Office Equiphent 23.83 113 008 0.9 - -0.03 852 .49 2145
Furniture & Fixtures B30 2218 217 7832 - 4R 20,55 12324 66.08
Cempressar & Accessories 46,08 4R 178 AR08 - -181 8.0 7322 a8
Factory Equipment Ti82 5812 -17.75 lizle = -5.90 18.62 7 10147
Material Handling Equip 112.42 1558 . 14199 - & FERE 1.7 11826
Stabilizer &80 174 -1LE3 [ /] £33 128 085 57
Surface Treatment Eg 340,70 1.7 485 35756 - 4092 68.55 6163 28993
Sizing Equipment 316 : . 316 . . nse 0se 257
Metal Designing Equipment 75.29 . . 79 15.34 1514 60.15
Welding Equipment 533/ [57] 5 10605 . 19.41 19.41 665
Commarcial Vehicle 426 - 436 133 133 183
Temperary Shed 0.00 - . - - - =
Dies & Toals 268,32 /L2 B55.54 t nrs: 31751 34203
Solar Power - & -
Toul Y TTETY I R T5E ] 21571 S5i7s : EETET 1070.00 53608 s
B |Computer Saftware 14.02 1402 3851 asy 10.52
Totsl 14.02 14.02 - - 351 351 10.52
Total Assety 14.02 - - 1463 - - is1 151 10.52
(€] |Capital Work in Pragress 143296
{0} | Intangible Assets undet Develapment 600
Total Assets (A+B+C+D) 4,909.20 1,167.28 -15.71 5,860.77 2 -133.83 1,073.50 539.57 736016
Notes :

Au per ind AS 101, the Company has opted 1o adopt WOV a5 on Agril 01, 2020 a4 deemed coit. Details of original Gross Block and Accumidated Deprectation as on April D1, 2020 is as follows:
nk

Alr Conditinner 4383 965 1a.14 - 1414
Computet 143.66 2288 I0.78 0.8
Electrical installation 246.88 199.82 47.07 47.07
Factory Pramises 218336 57724 1,206.02 L206.02
Office Premises 9151 1831 183,20 16320
Factary Plot 38073 £ 390.73 W07
Plant & machinery 175924 LO79.48 167977 16117
Welgning Scale 0 6.96 1624 1624
Genorator 57.85 ERR ] non nmn
Dies Taols Spares & Accessalories 51167 Ins0 14117 14117
Matar Car 185.81 112.06 7.7 7%
Office Equipment 8016 5634 2E3 2383
Furniture B Ftures 0407 135.87 6830 = 8.39
Compressor B Accessories 11475 BA69 4506 - 4606
actary Equipment 18454 nn 7.8 * 7182
Material Handling Equip 233.48 121.07 112.42 1282
Stabilizer 1457 n 650 - £.80
Surface Treatment £ 7R 26 52876 3490.70 - 245.70
Siting Equipment 883 666 116 - 116
Metal Designing Equipmant 255,95 180,69 1523 - 5.3
Welding Equipmarnt 0859 109.26 9933 9333
Commercial Vehicle .45 519 478 478
Temperary Shed 401 &02 - -
Dies & Tools 56130 29398 268.32 26831
Total Tangible Assets 9,547.04 4550187 4,895.18 4,895.18
Dther Intangible Assets
Computer Saftwires 15817 4.14 14.02 14.02
Total 18.17 .34 140 5J 1401 |
Totsl Intangibls Assets 1817 414 14.01 . 1401
Tota! Assets 856521 4, 656.00 4,909.19 - 4,508.19 |
Loans are secured by fied assets against which Loans have beon faken (Refer Note 18]
| ging Schidule of Caprtal Working (n @ R in lakhs
| Amaunt in Capital Working in Progress for o period of Total
Capital g in Progress Less than 1 year 12 yeans 23 years than 3
As 3t March 3
in 118.35 BE2 - 23697




5

Total

v ot March 31,2021

Pro, in 13

28329

As at April 01,2020

Frojects in Progress

Total

o) EE|

Ageing Schedule of Intangible Asset under Development.

i

Working in

Progress for a period of ]

i

hll.hln_:hm

1-1 ymarg

23 yours

MMIE]

| Projects in Frogress

Total

As at March 31,2021

Projects in Progress

| [EIE

|l
s ot Aprl| 01,2020
| Projectsin Frogiess
Total

There is no overdue or cost exceed for Capital working in progress and As

Tha company has not revalued its property plant and equipment {including right of use assets] or intangible 233812 or both during the current or previous periods




Note 3 - Leases {Ind AS 116 Leases)
As a lessee

{a) Following are the carrying value of Right of Use Assets as at March 31, 2022:

1,599.41
Total 1,248.84 350.57 - 1,599.41 140.55 227.28 - 367.83 1,231.58
|b) Following are the carrying value of Right of Use Assets as at March 31, 2021:
% in lakhs
Leasehold Land 457.63 791,21 S 1,248.84 - 140.55 = 140.55 1,108.30
Total 457.63 79121 - 1,248.84 - 140.55 - 140.55 1,108.30

(¢} Lease Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss not included in the measurement of lease liabilities:
T in lakhs

Variable lease payments
Expenses relating to short-term leases

Expenses relating to leases of low-value assets, exciuding
short-term (eases of low value assets

% in lakhs

Less than one year 3.?! . 25!.2

One to five years 1,016.36 127471
More than five years 500.13 633.02
Total undiscounted lease liabilities 1,846.22 2,202.65

(e) total cash outflow for lease for the year ended March 21,2022 is Rs. 294.92 lakhs (March 31,2021 Is Rs.173.89)

{f)The weighted average incremental borrowing rate of 9.22% p.a. has been applied for measuring the |ease liability at the date of initial application
{giGeneral description of leasing agreements

- Lease Assets :-Land, Godowns, Offices

- Future lease rentals are determined based on agreed terms.

- At the expiry of lease terms, the Company has an option to return the assets or extend the term by glving notice in writing

- Lease agreement are generally cancellable and are renewed by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms.

{h) Impact of adoption of ind AS 116 for the year ended March 31, 2022 is as follows:

Decrease In Other Expenses g
increase in Depreciation 227.18 140.55
Increase in Finance Cost 35.80 17.57

Net Impact on Profit/Loss (31.84) [15.77)




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

. % in lakhs

4, Investments

Non-Current Investments

Quoted Investments measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
3,532 Equity Shares of Co.Op Bank of Ahmedabad - 0.71
(As at 31.03.21 - 3,532 shares)

Unquoted Investments measured at Cost:

200 Equity shares SVC Co-opertaive Bank Ltd 0.05 -
(As at 31.03.21 - Nil shares)
Equity Shares of Saraswat Cooperative Bank Ltd 0.25
(As at 31.03.21 - Nil shares)
Total 0.30 0.71
Aggregate amount of:
Quoted Investment:
Unquated Investment: 0.30 0.71
Total
5. Loans

Non-Current (Unsecured, considered good)

Lease Deposits 107.49 88.49
Deposits with Bank 729.54 507.11
Total 837.04 595.60

6. Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Assets 267.12 121.51

Total 267.12 121.51
e ——————




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

% in lakhs

7. Other Non-Current Assets
Other Non-Current Assets (Unsecured, considered good)
Capital Advances - 441.83
Unamortised Processing Fees 9.06 21.41
Defered Finance Charges 78.66 46.65
Security Deposits 56.95 0.61
Total 144.67 510.51

8. Inventories

Raw Materials 4,463.18 3,636.42

Work in Progress 1,356.25 1,203.61

Finished Goods 4,344.32 550.93

Packing Material 26.10 23.02

Stock of Consumables 43.35 -

Stock in Trade 9.24
Total 10,233.20 5,423.22

The Company has writing down the value of raw material towards slow moving, non-moving Inventories 30.97 Lacs

( Previous year March 31,2022 "Nil and April 01.2020 'Nil")

Refer Note 1{l) for mode of valuation of Inventories

i

X in lakhs

9. Current Investments
Quoted Investments Fair Value through profit or loss
Debt schemes of Various Mutual Funds 500.54
Total 500.54 -
Aggregate amount of Quoted investments = "
Aggregate amount of Unquoted investments 500.54 T
Total 500.54 -




% in lakhs

10, Trade R
Unsecured, considered good 5,490.74 5,038.90
Significant increase in credit risk 137.91 137.65
5,628.64 5,176.55
Less : Allowances for credit losses (137.91) (137.65)
Total 5,490.74 5,038.90

Trade Recelvables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2022

% in lakhs
Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Mot due | Less than 6 months | 6 months - 12 months | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
Undisputed Trade receivables
a) Considered good - 5,227.82 148.65 65.14 49,12 0.00 5,450.74
b) Significant increase in credit risk - - 7.82 36.52 45.12 44.45 137,91
¢} Unbilled Trade Receivables - - - - - - -
Allowance for credit losses - . (7.82)] (3652)] (49.12) (44.45) {137.91)
Total = 5,227.82 148.65 65.14 49.12 0.00 5,490.74
Trade Recelvables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2021
% in lakhs
Battiitat Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Mot due | Less than 6 months | 6 months - 12 months | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than 3years | Total
Undisputed Trade receivables
a} Considered good - 4,720.80 114.43 184.91 32.94 - 5,053.08
b) Significant increase in credit risk - B 6.02 72,62 32.94 26.07 137.65
t) Unbilled Trade Receivables - - - - - - -
Allowance for credit losses - - (6.02) (72.62) (32.94) (26.07) [137.65)
Total 4,720.80 11443 | 18491 32.94 B 5,053.08




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Financial Statements

% in lakhs
Cash on Hand 3193 30.53
Bank Balances
In Current Accounts 2,623.67 579.35
Other Bank Balances 1,259.84
Total 3.._515.43 609.89
12. Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Fixed Deposits with Banks* 3,788.45 1,483.33
(Maturing upto 12 months)
Total 3,788.45 1,483.33

* Fixed Deposits includes deposit of Rs.1480.81/- lakhs (Previous Year March 31,2021 Rs.1072.36/- lakhs,April 01,2020
Rs.1160.52/- lakhs) held as margin against Bank Guarantees and Letter of Credit

Xin Iakh:

|13. Current Loan_
{Unsecured, considered good)
Loan To Staff 61.61 51.45
Advances To Staff 11.67 0.77
Other Advances & Deposit 62.24 43.82
Total 135.53 96.04
% in lakhs
14. Other Current Financial Assets
Security Deposit 214.60 9.43
Derivative Assets 494 07 100.12
Other Receivables 1,135.47 917.87
Balances with Government Authorities 519.24 151.07
Total 2,363.38 1,178.49

R in lakhs

15.0ther Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses 97.88 40.48
Advances to Suppliers 2,369.06 1,881.26
Preoperative Expenses 61.39
Balances with Government Authorities 31.37 2.47
Lease Equalisation reserve 11.60 4.59
Deferred Finance charges 16.71 11.35
Unamortised Processing Fees 12.34 1511
Other Receivable 70.81 -
Total 2,609.78 2,016.64
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R in lakhs
Authorised share capital
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,500.00 1,500.00
(As at 315t March 2021 & As at 01 April 2020 -1,50,00,000 shares)
Total 1,500.00 1,500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Pald up Capital
1,12,40,764 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 1,124.08 1,124.08
(#s at 315t March 2021 & As at 01 April 2020 -1,12,40,764 shares)
Total 1,124.08 1,124.08
a. Reconciliation of the number of Equity shares
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,12,40,764 1,12,40,764
Share issued during the year - -
Total 1,12,40,764 1,12,40,764
b. Reconciliation of the amount of share capital outstanding
Balance at the beginning of the year 1.124.08 1,124.08
Share issued during the year = =
Balance as at the end of the year 1,124.08 1,124.08
c.Rights,Prefrences and Restrictions attached to Equity shares
The Campany has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of 10/- per share, Each holder of the Equity Shares is entitied to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled ta receive remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the Shareholders
d. Details of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Name of Shareholder 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
SAMIR San‘ha\d - No of shares 27.97,720.00 2?.57.'12&}_
- % of shares held 24.89 24.89
Kapil Sanghavi - No of shares 27,97,713.00 27,87,713.00
- % of shares held 24.89 24,89
Vishal Sanghavi No of shares 27,95,815.00 27,89,815.00
- % of shares held 24.91 2491
Sandeep Sanghavi - Nao of shares 27,99,915.00 27,99,915.00
[ - % of shares held 2491 24.91
e. Shareholding of Promoters
Prometnrs Mams 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
No of shares | % of total shares | No of shares % of total shares
A.Promaoters
SAMIR Sanghavl 27,972,720 24.B9% 27,97,720 24 89%
Kapil Sanghavi 27,97,713 24.89% 27,97,713 24 89%
vishal Sanghavi 27,99,91% 24.91% 27,99,915 2491%
Sandeep Sanghavi 27,998,915 214.91% 27,99,915 24.91%
B.Promaoters Group
Smit. Pushpa P Sanghvl 5,829 0.05%| 5,829 0.05%
Smt. Parul 5 Sanghvi 4,372 0.04a% 4372 0.045%
Ssmit, Mansi K Sanghvi 4372 0.04% 4372 0.04%
Smt. Kinhari V Sanghwi 4,372 0.04% 4372 0.04%)
Smit. Dharini 5 Sanghvi 4372 0,04% 4372 0.04%
Navin § Sanghvi HUF 4372 0.04% 4,372 0.04%
Shri. Shantilal H Sanghvi HUF 4,372 0.D4% 4,372 0.04%
SAMIR P Sanghvi HUF 2,335 0.02% 2,335 0.02%
Kapil P Sanghvi HUF 2,335 0.02% 2,335 0.02%
Vishal N Sanghvi HUF 877 0.01% 877 0.01%
Sandeep N Sanghvi HUF 877 0.01% 877 0.01%
Veer L.F. Investment Corporation. 877 0.01% 877 0.01%
laynil Financlal Corporation 877 0.01% 877 0.01%
Dhruv Financial Corporation. 877 0.01% 877 0.01%
Veer Investment Carporation, an 0.01% a7 0.01%
Falak Financial Corporation. an 0.01% 877 0.01%
Shivam Financial Corporation. 877 0.01% ar7 0.01%
Zenisha Investment Corporation. 877 0.01% arn 0.01%




Shivan| Investment Corparation. | 877 ] 0.01%| 877 | 0.01%|

f. Na bonus shares have been issued during flive years immediately preceding 31st March 2022
g. Shares reserved for Issue under options and contracts or commitments for the sale of shares or disinvestment, including the terms and amounts - Nil
h. For the period of five years immediately preceding the date at which the Balance Sheet is prepared:

1 aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash - Nil
2 aggregate number and class of shares bought back - Nil
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17. Equi
For the Year ended March 31, 2022

¥ in lakhs

iy : Retained Earnings | Equity

Balance as at April 01, 2021 126.12 1,678.43 3,731.24 5,535.79
Profit for the year 4,720.28 4,720.28
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year
R:-:easuramam Gain / (Loss) on defined benefit - . 8.41 B.a1
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year - - 4,728.68 4,728.68
Balance as at March 31, 2022 126.12 1,678.43 8,459.92 10,264.48
For the Year ended March 31, 2021

% in lakhs

‘Total Other

Balance as at April 01, 2020 1,678.43 3,501.93
Profit for the year 2,033.91
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year
:;:msummm Gain / (Loss) on defined benefit A (0.05) (0.05)
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year - - 2,033.86 2,033.86
Balance as at March 31, 2021 126,12 1,678.43 3,731.24 5,535.79

The Description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows:

Security Premium - Premium received on issue of equity shares credited to Securities Premium Reserve. It can be utilised in accordance with the

provision of the Companies Act, 2013,

General Reserve: The Company had transferred a portion of the net profit of the Company to general reserve . Mandatory transfer to general
reserve is not required under the Companies Act, 2013
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SECURED
a) RUPEE TERM LOAN FROM BANKS

1 HDFC Term Loan | (Repayable in 60 installments starting from October 2018) 156.63 328.75 171.73
2 HDFC Term Loan || (Repayable in 60 instaliments starting from October 2018) 41-:3? ‘ﬂ:s} 32?97
3 HDFC Term Loan |l (Repayable in 60 installments starting from September 2019) 55:53 9!:29 2?‘.51
4 HDFC Term Loan IV (Repayable in 60 installments starting from September 2020) 1&25:12 514'.25 !Eﬂjll-tl
5 Bank of Baroda Term Loan | (Repayable in B0 installments starting from March 2019) 24157 42157 1B0.00
6 Asis Bank Term Loan | (Repayable in 10 installments starting from October 21) - - 46.20
7 HDFC Loan (Closed in 21-22) * 68.01
B Saraswat Cooperative Bank Ltd | Term loan 1) A464.55 - 4284
9 Saraswat Cooperative Bank Ltd (Term Loan - 2) 574.00 -
10 SVC Co-operative Bank Ltd (Term Loan 3) 1,919.93 . 95.24
Sub Total (A) 4,489.26 1,500.80 957.43
b) Loans taken in ECLG scheme
i Mahindra & Mahindra Finance Services Ltd. ECLG Account (Repayable in 36 installments starting
fram April 22) 3.7 45.00 13.29
12 Bank of Baroda ECLG Account | (Repayable in 36 installments starting from April 22) 150.67 286.00 95.33
B Bank of Baroda ECLG Account Il (Repayable in 36 instaliments starting from January 2024) 622.00 - -
14 Auxis Bank ECLG Account (Repayable in 48 installments starting from March22) 109.38 146.88 37.50
Sub Total (8) 953.76 477.88 146.12
¢} VEHICLE LOANS
15 Bank of Baroda Mator Car Loan | (Repayable in 60 installments starting from July 2021) 12.97 - 3.50
16 Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan |l (Repayable in 60 installments starting from June 2021) 934 - 2.56
17 i ; ;
Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan |ll (Repayable in 60 installments starting from September 2021) 13.62 - 3.40
18
Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan |Il (Repayable in B4 Instaliments starting from January 2022) B.48 - 115
19 Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan |V (Repayable in 84 installments starting from July 2021) 44 89 - 6.87
20 ICICI Motor Car Loan | (Repayable in 60 installments starting from August 2017) - 0.48 0.48
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21 101 Motor Car Loan I (Repayable in 60 installments starting from August 2017) . 033 033
22 100 Motor Car Loan il (Repayable in &0 instaliments starting from lune 2018} 035 441 408
23 ICIC1 Mator Car Loan IV [Closed in 21-22) - -
24 Mahindra & Mahindra Financisl Services [Bolero Car) Loan | (Repayable in 83 manths starting
from January 2018) 130 284 154
25 HDFC Motar Car Loan | (R bile In B0 il starting from 7T, - 125 L5
26 HOFC Motor Car Loan 1 (Repayable in 60 installments stasting from 07, < s 44
27 Auxis bank Maotor Car Loan | {Repayable in 60 installments starting from June 2017 - 0.0 0,20
28 SVC Car Loan (Repayable in 60 installments starting from June 2017) 456 - 020
Sub Tatal (€) 95.61 1496 3093
Total (A+8+C) 5.538.62 1,993.64 113455

* Amounts disclosed under the head ‘Cutrent - borrowings

Effective rate of Interest: All the term loan are carried at an interest rate from7.5% to 10.5%

Details of Security;

1 Losns coverad under S.No.5 , 13 and 14:

L3t charge on the assets financed under the scheme-Primary security working capital-hypathication of Stock and book debts Primary security term loan-Hypothication
of plant and machinery aggregating to rs uu.upmpmmnmmms-cumsmmwdmmﬂ and building at W-12 , MIDC, Nashik
HﬂlﬂlmSdtr.mnllp,Nldﬁ-l.?.mi"hhmdmﬂuﬂdulﬂmwmmwamdutmnﬁlzm Equitabie
mortgage of factory land and building at 5 No. 365, Nandors road, Nandare village, near craft wear Industry, paighar sast, District thane, standing in the name of M/S
P.M. Electro Auto Private Limited Valued at rs 14.90 crores by sigma engineering consultant on 05.02.2022 Equitable mortgage of lease holdMIDC) land and bullding
thereon at B-78, MIDC Industrial Area, Amabad, Nashik valued at Rs. 15,13 Cr. by Sigma Enginesring Consultant 15 % margin on LC & BG+ personal guarntes of all the
director.

2 Lowns covered under 5.Ng. 15 and I7:
Secured by personal guarantee of directors

3 Loans covered underS.No. 1.2, 3, 4and 7
mwmﬂmmfwmmmmmmmmw,mmmm;wmmmﬂmmdﬂh
rdenml.nndwhIumheunnépmmwmmww-mtlmmm,Ammnm.mmw,mﬂ-mm
-nmmuwmmmtﬂmmmmﬂnunmumwmmmwmmwmw.mm
company, supreme industries, 401404.3)Plot no E-20/1, Sinner, Tal Sinner, near renith « malegaon MIDC, Mal Shiwar, IPG of afl directors 5) FD
towards collatersl.

4 Loans coverad under § Na. 11
ummmmm-uu_wumdulhdmwmmmmm:

5 Loans covered under 5. No 16 to 27 above ©
Security is the Hypothecation of the specific asset financed by them

& Losnd covered under 5. No 8
l‘hnmmmnmﬂﬁ-hﬁwuwNMJQMumum.ﬂumuhmmwhdﬂummwhmmm
installments of Rs.10.71 and 1 instaliment of As.11.07 Lacs {interest to be paid separately] from the end of maratarium period,

The loan is secured by hypothecation of plant and yor or other fixed assets,

Fm,mmnummnmmlumﬁimmmmmnnupumemmm

7 Loans covered under 5. No 9

Term lnan 2 was taken during the financial year 2021~22 and carries interest @ 9% p.a and is having moratarium period of 12 months. The laan i repayable in 83
Installments of R5.7.14 and 1 instaBiment of Rs.7.38 Lacs (Interest to be paid separately] from the end of moratorium period. The loan 5 secured by Land & Bullding
and Plant & Machinary situated st Survey No. 327,326,325,325/'1. Bhuj-Mundra road, Bhuj/Berajs, Kachchh, Gujarat.

Further, the loan has been guaranteed by the Personal guarantes of all the directors and Corporate guarantee of P M Auto Electro Private Limited.

& Loans covered under 5. No 10

Term loan 3 was taken during the financlal year 2021-22 and carries interest @ 9% p.a and is having morstorium period of 12 manths. The loan I repayable in B4
Instafiments of s 32,80 Lacs each along with interest, fram the end of moratorium period. The lasn i secured by Land & Bullding ard Mant & Machinery situated st
Survey No, 327. 326, 325 7 32511. Moje Beraja. Mundra. Kutch,

Further, the loan his been guatanteed by the Persanal guarantee of all the directors and Corporate guarantes of P M Auto Elsctro Private Limited.
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X in lakhs

19. Non- n Liabilities
Lease Liabilities 845.10 788.46

Total 845.10 788.46

20. Other Non Current Financial Liabilities

Security Deposits 2117 19.31
Total 21.17 19.31

21. Non-Current Provisions

Leave encashment payable 109.83 87.27
Gratuity payable 232.96 202.76
Total 342.79 290.02

22. Other Non-Current Liabilities
Deferred Finance Charges on Security Deposit 5.95 833
Total 5.95 8.33
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Secured
From Banks and Financial Institution 7,992.62 2,921.05
Unsecured
From Banks and Financial Institution 2,523.59 1,262.74
From Directors 1,076.28 BEB.BS
Current Maturities of Long Term Barrawing 1,134.34 686.50
Taotal 12,726.82 5,759.13
Notes:

Overdraft Facility from Citi Bank is secured against Fixed Deposit amounting to % 10,00 lakhs.
Owerdraft Facility from Kotak Bank is secured against Fixed Deposit amounting to ® 10,00 lakhs.

R

Cash Credit Facility from Bank of Baroda , Standard chartered Bank , HDFC Bank, is Secured against hypothecation of Stock & Book Debt,
Cash Credit Facility from Bank Of Baroda , Standard chartered Bank , HOFC Bank are subject to Interest at a rate of 10.50 %, 9.85 % & 8.95 % respectively.
Overdraft Facility from Bank of Baroda Is pledged against Fixed Deposit of  1.00 Crore & Personal Fixed deposit of director of ® 60.00 lakhs.

Overdraft Facility from Bank of Baroda is repayable on Demand and the same is secured against hypothecation of Stock & Book Debt.
Owverdraft Facility from Saraswat Co-operative Bank Ltd isrepayable on Demand and the same is secured against hypothecation of Stock & Book Debt.
Owerdraft Facility from SVC Co-operative Bank Ltd is repayable on Demand and the same Is secured against hypothecation of Stock & Book Debt.
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Lease Liabilities 319.73 294.92
Total 328.73 294.92
Zin lakhs
25. Trade Payables
Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises [Refer Note 48) 1,607.07 1,191.38
Dues of Creditors ather than Micro and Small Enterprises 6,099.15 6,558.65
Total 7,706.22 7,750.03
25.1 Trade Payables Ageing schedule
Particulars Qutstanding Amount <365 366 Ta731 732 To 1096 >1096
As on 315t March 2022
1) Micro, small and medium enterprises 1,607.07 | 1,590.78 6.58 349 6.22
Z) Other than Micro, small and medium enterprises 6,099.15 | 591633 12363 18.70 40.48
3) Unbilled Trade Payables - - - - -
Total as on 31st March 2022 7,706.22 | 7,507.11 130.21 22.20 46.70
Particulars Ou ding Amount <365 366 To731 732 To 1096 »>1096
As on 31st March 2021
1) Micro, small and medium enterprises 119138 | 1,149.03 3310 297 627
2} Other than Micro, small and medium enterprises - - - - -
3) Unbilled Trade Payables 4 = = = -
Total as on 31st March 2021 1,191.38 | 1,149.03 33.10 2.97 6.27

Note: Information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company and refied upon by auditors
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% in lakhs
26, Current Financial Liabilities
Sundry Creditor for Capital Goods 491.55 355.98
Derivative Liability - -
Electricity Charges Payable 6.21 22.32
Security deposits 2.25 27.06
LTA Payable D.86 5.50
Other Expenses Payable 177.85 164.63
Telephone charges payable 0.00 0.00
Water Charges payable 0.22 D.28
Unpaid Salary & Wages 2.04 1.03
Salary Payable 160.27 145.98
Wages Payable 18.09 15.84
Wages (Contractor] Payable - 0.78
Bonus ble 14.59 25.87
Total 873.94 765.27
27. Other Current Liabilities
Provislon for Expenses 66.36 2.97
Provision for GST - 101.40
TDS Payable 325.71 145,79
Advance from customers 1,020.12 281.47
Other Payable 57.07 2.38
Total 1,469.25 534.02
28. Current Provisions.
Provision for Leave encashment 27.19 21.04
Total 27.19 21.04
29. Current Tax Liabilities
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax and TDS receivable) 536.86 445,45
Total 536.86 445.45
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X in lakhs
Sale of Products
Revenue from Domestic Sale 13,160.95 14,995.81
Revenue from Export 32,415.45 19,209.91
Revenue from Job work 338.32 267.77
Revenue from Raw material sale 5,896.66 430.98
Total 51,812.38 34,904.48
Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 2,351.05 -
Total 2,351.05 =
Total 54,163.43 34,904.48
31. Other Income
Duty Draw Back 517.28 296.52
Gain on fair value of Mutual fund investment 0.54 -
Foreign Exchange Gain / Loss & Forward Contract Cancellation profit / (loss) 809.09 424.51
Freight Carriage Outward 876.22 4.63
Insurance Claim Received 212.21 15.09
Installation Charges R 4.29 -
Forward contract gain 80.78 -
PS5l Received 196.27 22.59
Interest on Loan to Employee 1.28 0.14
Interest Recd 123.64 116.69
MEIS License Sales 284.72 259.83
Packing Charges. 1.25 -
Interest Income on Deposit Given (Ind As) 9.43 5.95
Lease Equalisation Income (Ind As) 7.02 4.59
Rent Income 75.12 34.75
Discount Received 12.32 0.39
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 1,490.97 2.36
Deferred Finance Income (Ind As) 238 1.19
Other Miscell income 2.06 0.72
Total 4,706.86 1,189.95
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Tin Iakh

32. Cost of Materials Consumed

Opening Stock 3,636.42 4,474.81
Add : Purchases 39,572.78 20,708.97
43,209.21 25,183.78
Less : Closi ng Stock 4,506.53 3,636.42
Total 38,702.68 21,547.35

32A .Consumption of packing material
Opening Stock 23.01 4,96
Add : Purchases 1,604.85 1,102.62
1,627.86 1,107.59
Less : Closing Stock 26.10 23.01
Total 1,601.76 1,084.57

33. Purchase of Stock in Trade

Dies & Tools Purchases 3.92 =
Total 3.92 -
34, : p
Closing Stock
FG & WIP 5,700.58 1,754.54
Stock in Trade . 9.24
A 5,700.58 1,763.78
Opening Stock
FG & WIP 1,754.54 1,268.78
Stock in Trade 9.24 9.24
Stock Sold As free Sample (61.29) (76.42)
B 1,702.49 1,201.60
(Increase)/Decrease in Stocks (B-A) (3,998.09) (562.17)
35. Employee Benefit Expenses
Salary, Wages and Bonus 3,476.68 2,290.26
Contribution to Provident Fund and other Fund 306.50 132.30
Worker & Staff Welfare 118.74 §1.57
Total 3,901.92 2,514.12
36. Finance Cost
Interest on borrowings 578.99
Bill Discounting Charges 104.29
LC Discounting Charges 22853
Bank Commission and Charges 111.62
Processing Fees 65.68
BOE Retirement Charges 14.09
Deferred Finance charges on Deposit Given (ind AS) 6.79
Interest on Lease Liability 17.57
Deferred Finance Charges on Deposit Taken (ind AS) 0.96
Unamortised processing fees for loan (ind AS) 7.20
Interest on MSME 10.37

Total

1,146.08
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% in lakhs

137 iation an rti
Tangible Assets 1475.47 1070.00
Other Intangible Assets 4.85 351
ROU Asset 227.25 140.55
Total 1707.57 1214.05
38. Other Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses
Job Work Charges 2,753.28 1,534.49
Job Waork Charges-Galvanizing 305.41 437.35
Labour Charges (Contractor ) - 6.44
Labour Charges 62.77 112.80
Wages - Basic + D.A 258.36 200.30
Calibration & Testing Charges 3251 59.18
Clearing and Forwarding Charges - Purchases 30.97 3179
Consumable 328.14 188,56
Custom duty 20.48 11.34
Consumable - Dies and Tools 27.96 20.93
Fabric Testing Expenses - 011
Factory Expenses 29.40 27.39
Freight Inward 52.48 19.39
Hiring charges for Temporary Monsoon Shed 0.90 1.00
Licence Fees 0.45 013
Loading & Unloading Charges- P 42,44 29.76
Loading & Unloading Charges - Sales (Exps) = 3.70
Material Handling Expenses 14.43 5.84
Packing & Cutting Charges - R/M 88.78 19.59
Packing Charges 11.20 16.03
Rent & Taxes -6.26 32.57
Repair & Maintenance 459.54 342.14
Electricity Charges - Factory & Brs 318.46 267.98
Fuel & Gases 316.56 97.81
Administrative Expenses
Audit Fees 18.50 6.00
Auditors Expenses 031 0.41
Auto Service to Staff 2.65 0.62
Cab Service 2.09 1.30
Commission & Brokerage on RM Purchase 46.09 53.23
Consultancy Charges 241.97 78.49
Conveyance Exps 34.69 26.83
Covid Exps 2.90 5.10
CSR - Corporate Social Responsibility Exps 36.50 3151
CST Assessment Dues 34.62 181
Design Charges 22.64 2113
Donation 0.05 -
Electricity Charges 2.82 B
Excise Duty paid exps - 119.99
Excise Interest - 97.87
Excise Penalty - 22.7%
Factory License Fees 333 1.81
Forward Contract Charges -291.38 -333.67
Garden Maintenance - 0.23
Grampanchayat Tax ; 1.54 1.40
Gratuity Premium 8.00 0.31
GST paid Exps 1.94 1.86
Insurance 83.35 48.62




Interest on late payment of statutory dues 7.30 4.66
Labour Walfare Fund 0.25 0.33
Legal & Professional Charges 189.10 58.73
Lodging & Boarding Expenses 9.91 5.49
Maharashtra Labour Welfare Fund Employers Cont - 0.19
Medical Expenses 17.81 10.76
Medical Insurance Premium 32.34 20.96
Membership Fees 0.08 0.88
Municipal Tax 2.20 1.68
Office Expenses. 26.74 17.04
Office Maintainance 2.07 1.66
Postage & Courier Charges 43,94 20.88
Printing & Stationary 19.66 29.45
Professional Tax 0.03 0.03
Preliminary Expenses 12.69
Professional Fees 1.99 10.86
Property Tax 2.15 2.02
Profession Tax Late Fees - 0.03
Quality Expenses 0.07 0.80
Recruitment Charges 352 1.63
Rent 1.71 -
Rep & Maint - Office Equipment 1.39 0.49
Rep & Maint - Computer & Printer 15.28 8.49
Repair & Maintenance - Vehicle 7 6.69
ROC charges 0.45 0.25
Security Charges 110.19 100.84
Service Charges 1.07 0.11
Software exps 5.54 211
Staff Training Expenses - 0.22
Stamping and Documentation Charges 11.76 29.52
Sub-Letting Charges 12.18 1.20
Sundry Balance W / off 9.18 55.20
Supervision charges 16.25 16.25
Tds paid expenses 0.01 0.90
Tender Fees 0.61 0.54
Toll Charges 1.23 1.40
Transport Exmpt Afe B 0.00
Travelling Expenses. 164.69 104.64
Vat Assessment Dues e 25.98
Vehicle Expenses 2.22 2.07
Water Charges 10.19 6.99
Telephone & Internet 28.60 22.69
MPCB Licence Fee 1.54
Miscell Exps 138.16 .
Provision for doubtful debts 0.26 27.46
Impairment Loss 20.38 -
1 tion Expenses
Advertisement & Other Expenses - 3.52
Business Promotion Expenses 84.14 34.44
Carriage Qutward 143.76 108.61
Carriage Outward - Export 223.11 246,64
Carriage Outward - GTA 22917 157.86
Carriage Outward - Mounting Structures 242 59.22
Carriage Outward Others 1.63 1.18
Clearing & Forwarding - Sales 327.43 350.92
Container Damage Charges 393 1.16
Discount Allowed to Customers 1.73 1.53
Fumigation Expenses 3.25 1.73
Packing & Forwarding Charges 7.88 0.18
Transportation Charges 3.36 1.51
Export Sea Freight 798.91 -
Loading & Unloading 21.39 -
Loss on Sale of Asset 8.36 2.55
Total 9,271.86 6,602.44
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P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285

Nates to the Consolidated Financlal Statements

43 Flrst Time Adoption of Ind AS (ind As 101):

These Ci bidated Fi | for the year ended 31st March, 2022 are the first, the Group has prepared In sccardance with ind AS. For the peried upto and including the year ended 315t March,
2021, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the sccounting standards notifled undes section 133 of the Campanles Act, 2013, resd together with pars 7 of the Compankes (Accounts)
rules, 2014 [Indian GAAP].

Accordingly, the Group has pregared its financhal statements to comply with Ind AS for the year ending 315t March, 2027 together with comparative date as at end lor the year ended 3131 March, 2021 a3
described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial staterments, the Company's apening balance sheet was prepared as at 1st April, 2020, The Company's date of transition
o Ind AS. This note explains the principles adjustments made by the Group in restating its Indlan GAAP financlal statements, Indluding the balance sheet s 8t 1at April, 2020 and the financial statemnent as at
and for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and how the transition from IGAAP 1o Ind As has affected the Group's finencial position, financial performance and cash flows.

Exernption Avalled:

ind AS 101 aliows first-time ad certain from the retrospe li of certain requirements under bnd AS. The Group has avalled the following axemptions and exceptions:

A Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intanglble assets:

The Grewp has elected te continue with the carrying value of all of its plant and egqulp and & recognived as of 1st April, 2020 {transition date) measured as per the previous IGAAP and use
that carrying value as its deemed cost s of the transition date

Disclasure 25 required by Ind As 101- First time adoption of Indlan Accounting Records

43 Reconciilation of Equlty

R in lakhs

Propoety, plant and equipment 491068 # + . 4.910.68
Capinsl Work in Progress 2,432.96 - - - 2,432.56
Right of Uk Assets L s # * 110830 1,208.30
Other intangible Ausets 1852 - - + 1052
i Assats under | 600 . . . 600
Finanelal Assets - % * 5
Ivestments [ = - . o
Loans 186127 B (1.861.27) . x
Other Financial Asses Al = 2 50741 BBAR 595.50
Deferred Tax Assets [Net) a3 184.05 - - [22.54) 12058
Other Ner-Current Assets AL AB 061 - 441.83 BE.07 510,51
Tatsl Non-Current Assets 9,366.80 - (912.33) 1,242.31 9,696.79
Current Assets
Inveniories BL 5,466.25 [43.03) % . 5,423.22
Financial Assets
irvestmants - - . . -
Trade Aecehvables AZ B2 493166 [174.18) 28139 . 503889
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,600.33 . {1,990.44) - 609.89
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash eguivalent - . 1,48333 - 148333
Loans Al 399 + 1a8.82 (156.76) 96.04
Other Financial Assets Al B4 15L.07 100,12 1787 543 117849
Onher Current Assets AL A5, AT 1,981.01 - 457 3105 201663
Tetal Current Assats 15,134.31 [117.07) 945.54 (116.29) 15,846.49
ol vt BFTYCTRTY STV Bl 112603 1558328
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Enulty Share Capital Limos + . . 1.124.08
g::::::‘ 580948 (456:68) . 18299 553579
Other Equity !
san Contraliing Interest 11380 21380 |
Tortal Equity 973,56 |456.68) 113.80 142.95 687367
Liakilities
Non-Current Lisbifities
Financial lisbilities
Baofrowings 3,568.99 = [1,575.35) . 199364
Lense Liabilities Aq - * > TBR.AG THA.AE
Dther Financial Liabilities a1 - + - bLE 19.31
Provisions L] 3 9003 = . 1%0.03
Dther Non Current Liabilities Al - + - B.33 8.33
Total Mon-Current Liabilities 3,568.99 150.03 {1,575.35) #16.10 3,099.78
Current Liabliitias
Firancial kabiities
Borrowings 418378 - 157535 . 575813
Lease Linbilities AL = ¥ - 294,92 294.92
Trade Payables 751431 . (1564.29) . 7.750.02
Orther Financial Liatilites AL 85 pLIEH] 15.87 50103 106 TES2T
Dtirer Current Liabilities a1 52177 z .17 (29.52) 534.02
Provisions LE] B88.53 [TE.41} (79115 . .04
Current tan Lisbilities : - 44545 = 44545
Tatal Current Liabilitles 13,744.77 -50.53 1,608.57 167.05 15,569.86
Tatal Equity and Liabiities 24203 3170 ] ] ERITET] FOCITET]




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited

CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43 Disclosure as required by Ind AS 101 First time adoption of ind AS

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 4,979 . -83.83 B 4,895.18
Capital Work in Progress - - 69.81 - 69.81
Right of Use Assets Ad . . . 457.63 457.63
Other Intangible Assets - - 14.02 = 14.02
Intangible Assets under Development - - - - -
Financial Assets - - - - -
Investments 0.71 - - - 0.71
Loans - - - :, +
Other Financial Assets Al - - 271.42 58.50 33032
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) A3 96,74 - - =70.79 25.95
Other Non-Current Assets Al, AB - - 153.47 51.21 204.68
Total Non-Current Assets 5,076.45 - 424.89 496.96 5,998.30
Current Assets
inventories B1 5,760.91 (3.13) - - 5,757.78
Financial Assets = . - - -
Investments b - - - .
Trade Recelvables A2, B2 4,661.60 0.45 - - 4,662.05
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,745.77 + [1,591.36) - 154,41
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash equivalent - - 1,354.36 - 1,354.36
Loans Al 2,938.87 - [2,677.68) [86.34) 174.86
Other Financial Assets Al - - BBE.8B 5.95 89483
Other Current Assets AB - - 1,126.10 14.00 1,140.10
Total Current Assets 15,107.16 -2.69 -899.70 -66.39 14,138.39
Total Assets 20,183.61 -2.69 -474.81 430.56 20,136.69
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 1,124.08 - - - 1,124.08
Al A2, A3, A4, AS, AB,
B1, B2, B3, B4, B5, B6, 4,080.22 -560.34 - -17.93 3,501.95
Other Equity 87,88
Total Equity 5,204.30 | -560.34 | i | -17.93 4,626.03
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 2,856,53 + -1,440.16 = 1,416.37
Lease Liabilities L) - - - 274.80 274.60
Other Financlal Liabilities + - . + ¥
Provisions B3 . 169.00 70.05 - 239.06
Other Nan Current Liabilities * - = » -
Total Non-Current Liabllities 2,856.53 169.00 -1,370.10 274.60 1,930.03
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 2,459.36 - 1,517.81 - 3.977.17
Lease Lizbilities Ad - 3 = 173.89 17389
Trade Payables B,276.63 - -156.24 - B,120.38
Other Financial Liabilities B4, BS . 25123 514.49 - 765.72
Other Current Liabilities BE 518.57 3.84 -236.40 - 286.11
Provisions B3 868.13 22.95 -868.13 - 22.95
Current tax Liabilities - - 234.40 = 234.40
Total Current Liabilities 12,122.79 178.01 1,005.93 173.39 13,580.63
Total Equity and Liabilities 20,183.61 | -113.32 | -364.17 | 430.56 20,136.69




Rarverue from Operstions [18 + /O mn - - 4504
Dby Income AL AT BT, 8 LA -16.76 * nm E ]
Total Reverue 1Ly REE) . unn FEDRA Ay
EXPEMSES
Cott uf Materialy Comsurmed L6319 - p M nEn
Parchase of Siockin: Trade - s e .
Changin in of Finiihad Gaods. % .
an Wk 82 -505.66 <3651 52
|Empioyes Besedit Eaperas 3,85 2,498.52 1561 - - 1514
Finunce Eon AL Al A Licd Ik . £ nn Lk
Depreciation end Amartcation Expenie as 1073 50 . . 151 1104
Drher Expariey AL B4 7,082 35 30812 - ~171 89 sz
Totad Expenbey RIR -1 iR * LX) RO N
Praf kbsfore seceptionad Bema and tar L,MEBE 19745 - zm LS54T HE
Excegbonal e * - + & 3
Profit before tax 2,448 36 19708 L 218 2,347 8%
Tan supere
Current La A5 L2 E- ] b o 4858
Seart [ (Eeceti) Tin Proviaken iwlated bo prios yean - -39.35 - . 39,35
Dalorred Tas Crarge | [Cresn) Aax 4733 - - ] R AT
Total Tax Expanse w@aLEn IR - Et sia.08
Profit for the yesr 178667 3680 - s 103385
hwr Comgeehensive incams
hermn shat will et be reckansified to Profd or Loss (1] * {2.08) - - 08
Ingome tax relating i items that will not be recassfied to peofit or As = L - 6t
loes L1
Iberma that will be reciasaified to Profis or Losy - v - .
Ingame T3 . that will pe to profit orless. 3 y 3y i
R - LR Rt
23674 .45 2.033.08

Motes to the Recancillation of equity 33 31 Apel 1, 2009 and March 31, 2023 and Tetal Comareharive income for the yesr snded Masch 1, 3005

A On accaunt of thanges in actounting palickes

Al Fair velustion of Security Deposits

Ertetwal rum desakits have been L valued and sre discountad uiing an sppropriate curment market rate. Th betwreen lus wnd that Tair valur of the depciil whder
R lEasE 8 COREIETED @) Prasaid Rent, WRICK (8 unwindes on B SITRIEN ine BIs over the peeed of e indke The compaey K5 recapmies misTes espesLey LSing The discouring rate,
ovar tha ife of the deponit Trews sdjustrmen s are refiected in retsned sernings o 41 the dete of traniition snd wubseguently s The vatament of prodil and lpas

A2 Allowances for Credit loues

Far Prowon of Credit losses an Trade Recoivaties, the company hus adopted Semplibed Approach whars by provision of sxpecied credit o & mae uting & groveion matris i mitgate
the rivk ol deluid papments.

A1 Deferred Tax

FGAAP miguited SEherTRd LIE BEEOURNING ULEY 1BE INESTE VIMIEMENT SppAOIsh, which focuses en dritferences between taitee profis ard sccourting prefits for the pericd ing A3 12
Feguiret BRIt 1m secount far dsferred tanes wcing the balance chewt approach, whach focuses an temporary differerces betweer the carmying ameont of sn suset or liability in the baleace

wheet pad ity taw base, The of ind A8 12 Sed in af new ﬂmw_limilm

in addition, the variow lead 16 temparsny Actording ko Lhe siounting polices. the Cosnpany has i Becount for nech differenced. Defermed Tas
are in 12 the wndertyng sitharin s or praf and fov

A4 Right of Use Assets

Thee Company recegrine @ Ngnt-gf-usd st (ROUT) v 3 @258 MaBEty 3t the iease commaccermant date. The ROU & mitialy at cost, which 1t initiad amount of the

Iege labality adjusted for arvy loave peyments made §t or belore the commencement date, pius amy initial denect costs incurned and an estimate of couts to damantie and remove the

Ty Ng FALET AT L] ALLEE 3T the S SN which It iDrated. e any (mase et received.

Ab. Curremt Tas

The v bead 1o = Prowivion for Tas  Accarding to the sccounding pofisies. the Compary ke 18 stcourt for buch differences. Cerert Tis sdpatments

ane ta the in Profit and Laws Statamant.

AB. Umsoriised Processing hoes on loan
Lingsr Browious GAAP, processny fees o ioan was changed entirely io Statemand of Profit snd Low, Howewer, ender IND A%, The wame hai been actoonted ai per Ind As 10%
AT Saightiining of Rermal incomse

Under , rental s in the fimancials a8 the smount ectuslly eceivsbis. Howswer, nder ind Ax, Buture incrametals in sestsl incars wers recograed on
atraghl i Bates owe the period of the lesse and & lbiie equalisation resenve (1 criated for the d¥enatial smaunt.

B On wecoun of Errers

H1. lnventories

Erron were ohasnved in inventary sold o free sampie whath were now rectified.

1. Sadey wnd Trade Becetvebie

Ertar wars abisivid 0 Fesemus meagnition w.r 1 pst-aft which sene now recifed.

3. Defmed Beretit Labilas

Erron were obuerved in o ot delired berelits plan which mens now rectilied
B Mark o Maried of dertetiven

Ernan ware olaaned in ra TOrwEna Co ware now rectfied.

5. Benus Proviven

Erran were ohyeneed in recograion srd messwrement of bonsy peyale to warkes which wete now rectifed,

5. inferest oo MIME

Errors were phterved in recoge imtereat an payubie to parties which wers now rectified.
(BT, P3| Inzentive

Errors were abserved in recognition of PR incentive which ware new rectified

BB, Rveraal of Enteas Intome Tas Prowiuon

Errary were ohysrved in reverisl f incone 18s proviien whith were row rectified




CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Disputed demand for income Tax for the assessment year 2009-

LC hiswed but BOE not receded

Dual Banefit Avalled under EDU Scheme * Holding Company aram | L)

*As estimated by the group based on its interpretation of the notice received from the Directorate general of G5T Intelligence, the Company is in the process of filing its reply to the same.
Cash outflows fior the above are determinabie only on receipt of judgments pending at various forums / suthorities.

i} Guarmantees
a) Guarantees given by Banks cn behsll of the Company 1o Customers upto ®82.01 Lakh (March 31,2021 R183 18 Lakhk).

)  Commitments

amount ol C 8 to be on Capital account and not pravided for are Rs 669,88 lakh | March 31,2021 Rs. 384.27 lakh]
45 Emploves Benefits
The s g g Standard 15 (R | * Employee Benefits” are given beiow :

A Defined Contribution Plans:
Amount recognized as an expense and included in Note 28 under the head "Contributian to Provident and other Funds”™ of Statement of Profit and Loss Rs.306.89 lakh (March 31, 2021

R1.132.30 lakk)

Dafined Benefit Plans:

The Holding Company operates @ defined benefit plan covering eligible employees, which provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or
tarmination of employment, of an amcunt based on the respective emplayess salary and the tenure of employment. The Gratuity scheme of the company |4 funded for cartain employesi
and nan handed for the remaining employees,

Leave Encashmaent:
The Hotding Company ailows privilege leave and sick leave to its employees. Privilege leave and sick leave are accumulated and can be avalled during the period of employment or encashed

at the time of resignation, retirement of terminaticn of employment.

Hmumﬂmmmummmﬂmmm
I lakhs

Present Value of obligations at the beginning of the year B [

Interest Cost 1499 1203
Past Service Cost - -
Current Service Cost 38.36 EERT
Benefits paid {10.83) 19.28)
|10.8; 10.73)
25H.B5 212725

ing Fair Value of Pan Assets

Interest on Plan Assets 154 2.04)
Remeasurement due to;

Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising on account of exparience change (0.37) [0.79)
Contribution by Employer 1108 31.04
Benefits paid {10.83) {9.18)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end af the year 25.89 | 24.50

(1]
15886
Fair Value of Flaneed asses 2589 24.50
Met Liahiliry Recoognised in Balance Sheet 237 86 20276
Long Term Provisions 13156 202.76

Dplimmnmrﬂ hnl.mm
Remeasurements during the period due to:

Changes In Finandal Assumptions (12.11) 165
Changes in Demographic Assumption - -

Expariance Adjustrments 120 {3.38)
Actual Return on Plan Assets less interest on Plan Adsets 037 078

Cloting Amount Recognised in OC| outsids PEL 110.49) 0.06




Within ekt 12 maonth 15,76,023 13,74,681

Between 1 and 5 year 43,70,277 35,70,966
Between 5 and 10 year 98,95,172 80,108,648
10 Year and above 5,48,17, 940 4, 74,98, 555

o Princieal at the 8 sheet date
Salary Escalation Rate B.00% oo
Attrition RateAverage Rate of 2 Age Groups) 7.50% 7.50%

0.5% decrease in discount rate

0.5% Increase In salary escalation clause

0.5% Decrease in salary escalation clause

* These Sensitivities have been calculated to show the movement in defined benefit obligation in fsolation and assuming there are no ather changes in market conditions at the accounting date. There have been no
changes from the previous perfads in the methods and usied in g the analysis.

iil] The estimates of future salary in in i ket nto Inflati fority, promotion and other relevant factors.

wiv] Asset Liability matching strategy:
The maney contributed by the Company ta the Gratulty fund te finance the Rabilities of the plan has to be invested for funded gratulty plan. The trustees of the such plan have cutsourced

the investment management of the fund to an insurance Campary. The Insurance Company in turn manages these funds as per the mandate provided to them by the trustees and the asset
aflocation which is within the permissibie limits preseribed (n the Insurance regulation. Due to the restriction in the type of investment that can be held by the fund,it is not possible 1o
explicitly follow an asset liability matching strategy. There is no compulsion on the part of the Company to fully prefund the liability of the Plan.

46 Earnings Per Share [ IND AS 33)
 in lakhs

Basic [ Diluted EPS:

i} Net profit attributable to equlty sharshaiders (Rs/ lacs}

i) Weighted average number of Egquity Shares outstanding (Mox. ) [For Basic and Diluted EPS]
Basic / Diluted EPS in % Per Share | Face Value % Rs 10/share) (i}/{i)
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KAPIL P SANGHVI

P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited

Notes 10 the consolidated Fingncial St

DIRECTOR
KAPIL P SANGHVI HUF RELATIVE OF DIRECTO#®
SAMIR P SANGHV! DIRECTOR
SAMIR P SANGHWI HUF RELATIVE OF CIRECTOR
SANDEEP N SANGHV! DIRECTOR
SANDEEP N SANGHVI HUF RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
VISHAL N SANGHV| DIRECTOR
VISHAL N SANGHV| HUF RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
DHARINI 5 SANGHWI SHAREHOLDER
KINMNARI V SANGHWI SHAREHOLDER
MANE| K SANGHWI SHAREHOLDER
PLSHPA P SANGHVI SHAREHOLDER
PARUL 5 SAGHWI SHAREHDLDER
SHIVAM K SANGHVI RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHWI RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
DHRUY SAMIR SANGHV! RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PVT LTD SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

KAPIL P SANGHWI 1.50 1.50
SAMIR P SANGHVI 1.50 1.50]
SAMDEEP M SANGHVI 2.00 100
VISHAL N SANGHVI 1.50 1.50
2.C 18 ¥
KAPIL P SANGHVI 19,98/ 0.00
SAMIR P SANGHVI 19.98 0.00
SANDEEP N SANGHY! 19.98 0.00
VISHAL N SANGHWI 19,98 0.00
KINNARL W SANGHV| 4.88 4,88
MANS] K SANGHVI 1341 9.88
PARUL 5 SAGHVI 13.11 9.75
SHIVAM K_SANGHVI - 8.25
SHIVAM K SANGHWI 1148
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHV| 3.15 3.25
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHVI - 325
{3.Design
DHARINI § SANGHVI 488 488
KINNARI V SANGHVI 4.88 488
PARUL § SAGHVI 4.88 4,88
SHIVAM K_SANGHVI 3.25 3.25
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHVI 31.25 1.5
4.Incentive
KAPIL B SANGHVI 55.55 -
SAMIR P SANGHVI 55.85) -
SANDEEP N SANGHVI B3.35 E
VISHAL N SANGHVI ﬁ =
S.Performance Bonus
KAPIL P SANGHWI 40.00 -
SAMIR P SANGHV QD.E' -
SANDEEP N SANGHV 40.00] -
VISHAL N SANGHYI 40.00 g
6.PFC
KAPIL P SANGHV| 1.58 188
SAMIR P SANGHVI 1.5:‘" 1,98|
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 264 2.64]
VISHAL N SANGHVI 1.98] 1.98
7.Rent
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 4.B8 4.88
VISHAL N SANGHVI 4.88 4,88
PUSHPA P SANGHWI 8.75 0.00




B.5alary

KAPIL P SANGHYI 196.70 142.58

SAMIR P SANGHVI 196.70 142.98

SANDEEP N SANGHVI 417.00 195.98

VISHAL N SANGHVI 195.70 142.98

DHRUV SAMIR SANGHVI 3135 .

9 Supervisor

DHARINI § SANGHYI 4.# u:_i

MANSI K SANGHVI 488 488

SHIVAM K_SANGHV| 3.25] 3.25)

JAYMIL VISHAL SANGHYI 3125 3.

10.Amount of loan or deposit taken or accepted (Rs.)

KAPIL P SANGHVI 155.32 -

SAMIR P SANGHV| 167.76 -

SANDEEP N SANGHVI 189.71 &

VISHAL N SANGHVI 190.12

KINNARI V SANGHVI 395,85

MANS! K SANGHVI 202,04

PARULS SAGHVI 289.74|

DHARINI & SANGHVI 24534

Pushpa P Sanghavi 764

KAPIL P SANGHVI HUF 0.02

SAMIR P SANGHVI HUF 0.02

SANDEEP N SANGHVI HUF 0.02

VISHAL N SANGHVI HUF 137

11.Amount of the Repaymant [Rs.)

KAPIL P SANGHVI 123.71

SAMIR P SANGHI 139,08

SANDEER N SANGHVI 157.96

WVISHAL N SANGHV| 151.00 =

KINNARI V SANGHVI 260.04 -

MANSI K SANGHVI 258.67

PARUIL § SAGHWI 290.43 -

DHARINI § SANGHVI 250.14 -

Pushpa P Sanghavi 25.41 -

VISHAL N SANGHWI HUF 5.8

KAPIL P SANGHVI UNSECURED LOAN 109.14 77.51 |

KAPIL P SANGHVI HUF UNSECURED LOAN 002 -

SAMIR P SANGHVI UNSECURED LOAN 7187 43.17

SAMIR P SANGHVI HUF UNSECURED LOAN 0.02 -

SANDEEP N SANGHVI UNSECURED LOAN 143.87 112.11

SANDEEP N SANGHWI HUF UNSECURED LOAN 0.02 -

WISHAL N SANGHWI UNSECURED LOAN 131.76 52.54

VISHAL N SANGHVI HUF UNSECURED LOAN 037 4.28 |

DHARINI § SANGHVI UNSECURED LOAN 215.03 215.83

KINNARI ¥ SANGHVI UNSECURED LOAN 229.60 9.79

MANSI K SANGHVI UNSECURED LOAN B4.56 141,19

Pushpa P. Sanghavi UNSECURED LOAN 6.20 2197

PARUL S SAGHVI UNSECURED LOAN 8383 84.47
1,076.28 888.86
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CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285

Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements

Segment Reporting (Ind As 108)

As required by IND AS 108 - Operating Segement

Information based on the Primary Segment  Business Segment)

Summary of segmental Information as at and for the the year Ended 315t March 2022 and 31st March 2021 are as follows

Year ended 31 March 2022
Particulars o =
o bpfuoen [ Retar Foonots) | 10N i Lakis)
Revenue
Total Revenue 35,793.97 5.997.05 2131577 63,106.78
Less : Inter-Company Revenue -3,984.25 -1,273.68 = -5,257.93
External Revenue 31,809.72 472337 21,315.77 57,848.86
Add:- Unallocable income 92297
Total Revenue 58,771.82
Results
Segment Results 2,276.70 1,449.95 3,853.56 7,580.21
Less : interest & Financing Charges 1,028.68 70.74 601.73 1,701.14
Add:- Interest Revenue 2922 1.25 67.98 98,46
Profit Bafore Tax 5,977.53
Less :- Tax Expense -1,257.25
Profit After Tax 4,720.28
Segment Assset 19,059.94 2,235.94 15.913.54 37,209.42
Unallocated Asset * 3 = 4,602.79
Total Asset B 5 5 41,812.21
Segment Liabilities 11,998.98 1,327.90 10,635.82 2396271
Unallocated Liabilities 17,849.50
Total Liakilities 41,812.21
Footnote ; Others Include Switchboard & Components Panel | Laboratory Furiniture
Year ended 31 March 2021
Particulars
Solar Division | _ Lighting Division | x’ Plduion | otal in takhs)
Revenue
Total Revenue 21.238.97 4,174.52 10,665.07 36,078.56
Less : Inter-Company Revenue -
External Revenue 21,238.97 4,174.52 10,665.07 36,078.56
Add:- Unallocable Income 4.63
Total Revenue 36,083.19
Results
Segment Results 4.892.56 -110.85 -1,098.87 3,682.83
Less : Interest & Financing Charges 671.79 50.96 42333 1,146.07
Add:- Interest Revenus 592 052 476 1141
Profit Before Tax 2,547.96
Less ;- Tan Expense | -314.08
Prafit After Tax [ 203388
Segment Assset 5,034.67 2,489.71 10,999.04 18,523.42
Unallocated Asset - - - 7,019.86
Total Asset 15,543.28
Segment Liabiiities 5.976.01 1.499.43 7.201.25 14,676.69
Unallocated Liabilities 10,866.59
Total Liabilities 25,543.28

Footnote : Others Include Switchboard & Components Panel , Laboratory Furiniture
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Wartes to the Comsslidaned Financlsl iatement

Cusrent Ratio

13 107 (W

(S0 March 001 (308 March 1811 |WChange Themion

1.0ur PET hai imgrave by % vi-b-vin previoun year
2 Eapairt b increaned By 59.25% v b ¥ih previeu yRie
|eftectivedy improvrg Sebitor turnarpend times. Abe)
2 factors hawe comiributed to Improvement in cash)
flows of Ehe company and Hherely nelting in et
current ratic.
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Saies of Produtny
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i said year hence resulting it in Beiler inveniory
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Creditan Turnower Ratio

Total Purchase
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(Nt Capitai Turnower Ratio

Saies of Produtts
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Awerage Capnal Employed
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im domestic miiel Bports had increased to 3240r In
current yesr af againat Rs. 132 cr. in prewicwn year.
Criiver income comsist of ihe gaing of r 1243 Cr from)|
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Barrawings Obtained On Tha Basis OF Sacurity Of Curremt Axsets
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Partwtass  linwenkary us teparted fo _|imventory at per Ascords __[Oiffsrence 5

[Age 2023 5,595 38 [YTTFT] 1mie 1im

[iMay 3 545438 £.45808 - comw |
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[Decamberzy 13180 L8 E oo |

aruary' 23 5,788 58 5,765 95 & Q00

LEelruary 23 soem : I -
533181 81571 g oam |

The Managemant is of the opinion that Company's, Rank CC s well . 1 runtie DOth 35 par DALE EuBmted 1 ank snd oo 85 par da1a naw reflacting in The books.
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